TO: Transmission Advisory Group (TAG) 

FROM: Rich Wodyka

SUBJECT: NCTPC August 27th TAG Meeting – Save the Date
DATE: July 14, 2009
The next TAG Meeting is scheduled for the afternoon of Thursday, August 27th at the ElectriCities office located at 1427 Meadow Wood Boulevard in Raleigh, NC. The meeting is scheduled to begin at 01:30 PM and conclude before 04:00 PM. Attendance at this meeting will also be available via teleconference. Please save that date and time on your schedules. Additional information will be set out at a later date to confirm this meeting and requesting that you register to attend. 

The proposed agenda items for this TAG meeting are: an update of 2009 NCTPC study process, presentation of 2009 NCTPC preliminary study results, update on the 2008 NCTPC major transmission projects, update on various regional study activities, presentation of proposed TAG scope changes related to vendor meeting presentations and the setting of the TAG agenda, and report on the recent Duke and Progress Attachment K FERC orders as they relate to the NCTPC process. 
If you are no longer interested in participating in this process and wish to be removed from the TAG distribution list, please use the Contact Information feature on the NCTPC website to let us know and we will remove you from the list.

The OSC and I are looking forward to your participation in the August 27th TAG meeting and receiving your input and comments or answering any questions you may have on the NCTPC 2009 Study activities.









Rich Wodyka
